



Menna Esmael

Mennaesmaelsalah@gmail.com
01099932021

6 October Egypt

Websites, Portfolios, Profiles

- LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mennaesmaell/>
- GitHub: <https://github.com/mennaesmael>

Professional Summary

Junior full-stack developer with a passion for learning new technologies, and working with teams to create user-friendly web applications. over two years of experience in web development, including front-end and back-end technologies. Eager to develop skills in a fast-paced environment, and contribute to a company's success.

Skills

HTML	Laravel
CSS	SQL
Responsive design	Experience with version control tools: Git and GitHub
Bootstrap	UI design
Tailwind CSS	Figma
JavaScript	Troubleshooting and debugging
PHP	Work with another programming language like C++

Soft Skills

- Excellent communication skills
- Ability to work well in a team
- Strong attention to detail
- Self-motivated and willing to learn


Work History

- 07/2022 - Current
Full Stack Web Developer
Ministry of Tourism and Antiquities
- Working closely with the Ministry of Tourism and Antiquities To create a website and system for the excavations of the Supreme Council of Antiquities as a graduation project
 - Working on an internal database system
- 05/2022 - Current
Team Leader of the Mechanization
Faculty of Archeology, Cairo University
- We agreed with the administration of the Faculty of Archeology, Cairo University, to develop a plan to automate the administrations of the faculty one after the other.
 - From the first stage, we started the Graduate Studies Department a complete database was created to register students, create reports and statistics for them.
 - Work is underway on the rest of the college departments.
- 08/2021 - 10/2021
Freelance Web Developer
UP&UP Engineering Services Company
- Design site in agreement with the company's requirements
 - Programming the site and it was delivered to them in the required time
- 01/2020 - 01/2021
Front End Developer
Work on personal projects

Education

Expected **Bachelor of Archaeological Information Systems, Faculty of Archeology,**
 in **Cairo University**
 06/2023

Languages

Arabic: Native language
English:  B2
 Upper intermediate